) Maine Yankee

AELIABLE ELECTHICITY FOR MFT T BINCE 1072

EDISON DRIVE « AUGUSTA MAINE (4336 ¢ (207) 622-4868

September 21, 1990
MN-90-93 SEN-80-270

UNJTED STATES NUCLEAR REG!'LATORY COMMISSION
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20055

feferences: (a) License No. DPR-36 (Docket No. 50-309)

(b) USNRC Letter to Maine Yankee dated October 27, 1989, Inspection
No. 50-309/89-81

(¢, Moine Yankee Letter to USNRC dated December 1, 1989 (MN-89-145),
vesponse to Inspection Report No. 50-30%/89-81

(d) Ma,'e Yankee Letter to USNRC dated December 29, 1989
(MN-3-157), Response to Inspection Report No. 50-309/89-81

(e) USNRC Letter to Maine Yankee dated May 8, 1990 - Evaluation
Report No. 50-309/90-01 (OLRQ)

Subject: Emergency Procedures Inspection Follow-Up Response
Gentlemen:

With Refeiences (c) and (d), Maine Yankee indicated we were addressing the open
items raised during the NRC's inspection of our emergency operation procedures, and
that we intendad to provide a followup response for one item (89-81-10). We have
communicated our actions to resoive 89-81-10 to members of your staff and the item
was ciosed by Reference (e).

Should you have any quest.uns on this matter, please contact us.

Verv truly yours,

SEmAA

S. E. Nichols
Licensing Section Head

RCC:SJJ

¢: Mr. Cha~les S. Marschall
Mr. Eric J. Leeas
Mr. Thomas T. Martin
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